MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX'NGTON TRACEY THURMAN

DIRECTOR
WASTE MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urhan County Coyncil

FROM:
Divisior'of Waste Management
DATE: November 11, 2016
SUBJECT: Amended Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with Various Materials Recovery Facility (Recycling)

Affiliates to Increase the Processing Fee

Request: The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval authorizing the Mayor to execute an amended
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with affiliates who wish to have recycling materials processed at the LFUCG’s
Material Recovery Facility (MRF). The affiliate list is attached.

Authorization to: Mayor to execute an amended Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with affiliates.

Why are you requesting? Based on a review by the LFUCG, the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Council recommended
a $15 per ton increase in the processing fee. This is the first increase in the processing fee since 1992.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 0
The cost for this FY is: 0
The cost for future FY is: 0

Are the funds budgeted? N/A

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A

cc: Dowell Hoskins-Squier, Commissioner
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